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March 5, 1969

Mr. John Sampson
4148 Wycliff Drive
Winston-Salem, North Carolina

Dear Mr. Sampson:

This is to cenfirm your reception of our signal at 1070 KC on February 27th
from 10:28 pm to 11:00 pm Eastern Standard Time.

We are directional at night only to Moorehead City, North Carolina.
Thank you for your report and your interest in WINA.

Cordially yours,
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Eugene V. Bossieux, Jr.
Chief Engineer
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